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General Information Memorandum

ISD-GI 19-10

TO: ISD Employees )

FROM: Karmela Martinéz: Aeting Division Director, Income Support Division
DATE: March 18, 2019

RE: 2019 Production Calendar

The ASPEN Production Calendar for 2019 is on the following pages.
New to calendar is:

MA Monthly Roster File: The Monthly Roster File is the interface file sent to the managed
care organizations (Pres., BCBS, and Western Sky) giving who their active Medicaid members
will be for the next month.

Time Sensitive Pending: The Time Sensitive Pending shows what reference tables or some
other action that is updated in upcoming months in ASPEN. Example: November
EDCOLAMULTIPLIER= SSA COLA Updates.

Moved to Production: Moved to production tells you that Time Sensitive Table or Action will
happen in that month. Example: the EDCOLAMULTIPLIER (COLA Updates) in December is
in Moved to Production meaning they will be released in month December.

ITD or ASPEN maintenance changes yet to be determined will be communicated in advance.

If you have questions regarding this GI, please contact Debra Garcia by e-mail at
DebraA.Garcia@state.nm.us.

Income Support Division PO Box 2348 — Santa Fe, NM 87504 Phone: (505) 827-7250 Fax: (505) 827-7203
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